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Neiswinter, Ian

From: Hyden, Loretta
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 8:48 AM
To: Neiswinter, Ian
Subject: FW: Takoma Rec Center monitoring site update

 
 

 
Lori Hyden 
Environmental Engineer 
US EPA Mid-Atlantic Region 3 
Phone 215-814-2113 
Email hyden.loretta@epa.gov 

    

 

From: Teklu, Berhan (DOEE) <Berhan.Teklu@dc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2023 11:25 AM 
To: Hyden, Loretta <Hyden.Loretta@epa.gov> 
Cc: Tangirala, Rama (DOEE) <rama.tangirala@dc.gov>; khinsann.thaung@dc.gov; richard.tun@dc.gov; 
anju.toolaram@dc.gov; Lam, Jackey (DOEE) <jackey.lam@dc.gov>; BOWERS, RANDALL (DOEE) <randall.bowers@dc.gov> 
Subject: Takoma Rec Center monitoring site update 
 
Hi Lori,  
 
Monitoring operation at our Takoma Recreation Center site (AQS ID: 110010050) is down starting 4/4/23 
15:00. The site has been broken-into via a window by vandals who stole data logging PC. We are working to 
get monitoring up and running and will keep you updated. 
 
Berhan Teklu 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Air Quality Monitoring Branch 
Air Quality Division 
Department of Energy & Environment 
Government of the District of Columbia 
1200 First St, NE, 5th Floor 
Washington, DC 20002 
Desk Phone: (202) 645 9265 
Cell Phone: (202) 369 3662 
Email: berhan.teklu@dc.gov 
 
I telework Tuesdays and Thursdays. During this time, I can be reached at berhan.teklu@dc.gov and (202) 369 
3662 


